
¡CORRESPONDENCE 
4/4/2025 
¡DOCUMENT NO. 02636-2025 

Nickalus Holmes 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Betty Leland 
Friday, April 4, 2025 2:12 PM 
Commissioner Correspondence 
Docket #20240032 
RE. Docket #20240032-SU; RE. Docket #20240032-SU; Palm, Don Pedro and Knight 
Islands EU's sewer application 

Good Afternoon: 

Please place this email in Docket #20240032. 

Thanks. 

Betty A. Leland, Executive Assistant to 
Commissioner Art Graham 
Florida Public Service Commission 
bleland@psc.state.fl.us 
(850) 413-6024 
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Nickalus Holmes 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Robby Anderson <robby.anderson13@yahoo.com> 
Friday, April 4, 2025 1:43 PM 
Records Clerk 
Office of Commissioner Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 
Passidomo Smith; Office of Chairman La Rosa; Office of Commissioner Fay 
RE. Docket #20240032-SU 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Hi Commissioners, 

I wanted to send a quick thank you note for your vote to deny the EU's sewer application. I appreciate the time, attention, 
and effort you put into this matter. 

Thank you very much! 

Robby Anderson 
robby.anderson13@yahoo.com 
230 Bocilla Drive, Placida FL 
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Nickalus Holmes 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Lynn Grisez < Lynn.Grisez@se.com > 
Friday, April 4, 2025 1:39 PM 
Records Clerk 
Office of Chairman La Rosa; Office of Commissioner Clark; Office of Commissioner 
Passidomo Smith; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Fay 
RE. Docket #20240032-SU 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Dear Commissioners -

I wanted to take some time out of my date to truly thank you for your ruling on the Private Sewer System proposal for 
the barrier islands (in our case specifically Palm Island). 

We have been an owner on the island for over 10 years and I believe that all of you actually took time to listen to the 
facts, our objections, and the island owner needs in this case. 

It means a lot to us as a family and to the entire extended island family (Knight, Don Pedro and Little Gasparilla Islands). 

Thank you again. 

Lynn and Beau Grisez 
Palm (Knight) Island residents 

Lynn Grisez 

Global Program Manager - Microsoft 
Strategic Accounts 
Cloud & Service Provider Segment 
Schneider Electric 

D 918-346-1749 
E lynn.grisez@se.com Tulsa, OK 

United States 

General 

1 



Nickalus Holmes 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Trish McCarty <trishmccarty9@gmail.com> 
Friday, April 4, 2025 1:30 PM 
Records Clerk 
Office of Chairman La Rosa; Office of Commissioner Clark; Office of Commissioner 
Passidomo Smith; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Fay 
Palm, Don Pedro and Knight Islands EU's sewer application 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Hello commissioners 

I'm writing to extend my sincere appreciation to all of you for listening to all of our concerns and voting to deny 
the sewer application, we are all very grateful. 

Kind regards, 

Trish Fichter-McCarty 
90 S. Gulf Blvd- Don Pedro Island 
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